Lee Building Individual Landmark 103 East 125th Street / 1825 Park Avenue



The Lee Building. Photo: Melanie Nanez

Originally designed by C.P.H. Gilbert Architects as the Hall Building, the Lee Building became the Hamilton Office and Storage Warehouse in 1901. In 1913, the Lee Brothers Storage & Van Company moved into the building under a lease, then purchased it in 1922. Since then, it has been known as the Lee Building.